DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY CHIEF OF STAFF, G-9
600 ARMY PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20310-0600

May 2, 2025

Army Environmental Division - BRAC Operations Branch

Mr. JohnDavid Nance

Chief, Hazardous Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6303

RE: Site Inspection Report for Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances, Fort Wingate Depot
Activity, McKinley County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Nance:

The purpose of this letter is to transmit the Site Inspection (Sl) Report for the per- and
polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) at Fort Wingate Depot Activity. As directed by the U.S.
Congress, PFAS at military sites is being addressed under the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA).

If you have any questions or require further information, please contact me at
Cheryl.a.frischkorn.civ@army.mil, at 703-624-6429 (Mobile) or
George.h.cushman.civ@army.mil, 571-256-1330 (Pentagon Office, preferred), 703-608-2245
(Mobile).

Sincerely,

Cheryl Frischkorn

BRAC Environmental Coordinator
Fort Wingate Depot Activity
BRAC Operations Branch
Environmental Division

CF: Media

Neelam Dhawan, NMED, HWB 2 hard copies, 2 CDs
Michiya Suzuki, NMED, HWB (with JohnDavid Nance)
Laurie King, U.S. EPA Region 6 (with Travis Tucker)
Travis Tucker, U.S. EPA Region 6 1CD

lan Thomas, BRAC Ops 1CD

George Cushman, BRAC Ops 1CD

Alan Soicher, USACE 1CD


mailto:Cheryl.a.frischkorn.civ@army.mil
mailto:George.h.cushman.civ@army.mil

Ben Moayyad, USACE

Laberta Farrell, SW BIA

George Padilla, BIA, NRO

Sharlene Begay-Platero, Navajo Nation
Darren Sanchez, The Zuni Tribe
Admin Record, NM / Ohio

1CD
1CD
1CD
7 CDs
8 CDs
1CD



